
       U.S. Department of Justice 

       Office of the Solicitor General 
 
 

 
 
       Washington, D.C. 20530 
 
       February 27, 2024 
 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 

Re:  Joshua E. Bufkin v. Denis R. McDonough, Secretary of Veterans Affairs, 
No. 23-713 

 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on December 29, 
2023.  The government’s response is now due, after one extension, on March 4, 2024.  We 
respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a further extension of time to and 
including March 18, 2024, within which to file a response. 
 

This extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for 
preparation of the government’s response have been heavily engaged with the press of previously 
assigned matters with proximate due dates. 
        
 Counsel for petitioner does not oppose this further extension. 
 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Elizabeth B. Prelogar 
      Solicitor General 
 
cc: See Attached Service List 



23-0713
BUFKIN, JOSHUA E.
DENIS R. MCDONOUGH, SECRETARY OF
VETERANS AFFAIRS

MELANIE  LYNN BOSTWICK
ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP
1152 15TH STREET, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
202-339-8483
MBOSTWICK@ORRICK.COM

BRIAN  T. BURGESS
GOODWIN PROCTOER LLP
1900 N STREET, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20036
202-346-4215
BBURGESS@GOODWINLAW.COM
202-204-7265(Fax)

BRENT FILBERT
THE VETERANS CLINIC UNIVERSITY OF
MISSOURI SCHOOL OF LAW
120 HULSTON HALL
COLUMBIA, MO  65211
573-882-7630
FILBERTB@MISSOURI.EDU

LIAM   J. MONTGOMERY
WILLIAMS & CONNOLLY LLP
680 MAINE AVENUE, S.W.
WASHINGTON, DC 20024
202-434-5000
LMONTGOMERY@WC.COM


	23-713 Bufkin second extension letter
	Service List - 23-713 2nd

